MUR815800023

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

November 15, 2024

By Electronic Mail
anthony@§SabatiniLegal.com
Anthony Sabatini

Sabatini Law Firm P.A.

411 N Donnelly St Suite #313
Mount Dora, FL 32757

RE: MUR 8158
Sabatini for Congress and
Elizabeth Curtis in her official
capacity as treasurer
Anthony Sabatini

Dear Mr. Sabatini:

On August 24, 2023, the Federal Election Commission notified Sabatini for Congress and
Elizabeth Curtis in her official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”) and you, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“the Act”). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information
supplied by you, the Commission, on October 16, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter effective
November 15, 2024.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today. See Disclosure
of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). A
copy of the General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the Commission’s finding, is
enclosed.

If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth Sealls, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 694-1210.

Sincerely,

Aaron Rabinowitz
Assistant General Counsel
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MUR815800024

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM
DISMISSAL REPORT

MUR: 8158 Respondents: Sabatini for Congress and
Elizabeth Curtis in her official
capacity as treasurer

Anthony Sabatini

Complaint Receipt Date: August 21, 2023
Response Dates: August 25, 2023

Alleged Statutory and
Regulatory Violations: 52 U.S.C. § 30124(b)(1)
52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(A)
11 C.F.R. § 110.16(b)(1)
11 C.F.R. § 300.61
The Complaint alleges that 2024 congressional candidate Anthony Sabatini and his
principal campaign committee, Sabatini for Congress and Elizabeth Curtis in her official

capacity as treasurer,' violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the

“Act”), when Sabatini sent an email inviting recipients to the Lake County Republican Party

Annual Lincoln Reagan Dinner that “gives the reader the strong impression that [the Dinner] is

an event for ‘Team Sabatini,” which is not the case,” thus raising allegations under the Act’s

fraudulent misrepresentation provision.? The email also raises allegations that Sabatini solicited

soft money both on behalf of the Lake County Republican Party, a subordinate committee of the

Republican Party, when he invited recipients to purchase tickets to the Dinner as well as on

! Sabatini withdrew from the race and did not participate in the primary election. Greg Fox, Anthony

Sabatini Drops Out of Republican Primary for House District 11 After Trump Endorses Opponent, WESH2
(June 14, 2024), https://www.wesh.com/article/anthony-sabatini-drops-out-of-race/61102775 (reporting that
Sabatini withdrew from the race for Florida’s 11th Congressional District on June 13, 2024).

2 Compl. at 1 (Aug. 21, 2023).
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MUR 8158 (Sabatini for Congress, et al.)
EPS Dismissal Report
Page 2 of 3

behalf of Save America, a leadership PAC, when he asked recipients to make contribution of
“any amount” to the PAC.?

Respondents deny that they diverted “sales of tickets into donations” and contend that
“the email was sent from a private campaign-controlled/owned email list . . . list[ing] a link to an
entirely separate event, solely because members of the campaign team will be in attendance at
said event and it’s an opportunity to meet and say hello.”*

Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement
Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and
assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings. These
criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of
activity and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had
on the electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent
trends in potential violations and other developments in the law. This matter is rated as low
priority for Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria. Given that low
rating, we recommend that the Commission dismiss the Complaint consistent with the
Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use

of agency resources’ and close the file as to all Respondents effective 30 days from the date the

3 Id.,Ex. 1 at 3.
4 Resp. at 1 (Aug. 25, 2023).

3 Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985).
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MUR 8158 (Sabatini for Congress, et al.)
EPS Dismissal Report
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certification of this vote is signed (or on the next business day after the 30th day, if the 30th day

falls on a weekend or holiday) and send the appropriate letters.

Lisa J. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel

October 2, 2024 BY:

Date Claudio J. Pavia
Deputy Associate General Counsel

Aaron Rabinowitz
Assistant General Counsel

Kenneth E. Sealls
Attorney
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	Tavares, FL 32778 08/17/2023 
	Office of Counsel General 
	Federal Election Commission 
	1050 First Street NE 
	Washington, 0.C. 20463 
	Counsel General: 
	Enclosed you will find a four(4) page email dated 08/08/2023 from the Anthony Sabatini for U.S. Congress FL-11 campaign. This email advertises the Lake County Republican Party Annual Lincoln Reagan Dinner. It gives the reader the strong impression that this is an event for "Team Sabatini", which is not the case. The Lincoln Reagan Dinner is the major annual fund raising event for the Lake County Republican Party. In the first full paragraph of page three(3) of the email, the Sabatini campaign makes a blatan
	It should be noted that Mr. Sabatini is involved in a primary campaign against lncumbant Congressman Daniel Webster and is not endorsed by the Lake County Republican Party. Ican attest to this, as I am a member of the Lake County Republican Executive Committee. We do not endorse candidates in primary contests unless by a vote of 2/3 of the committee and no such vote has been taken. Further, the Lincoln Reagan Dinner has been, and continues to be, adequately advertised by the Republican Party and various cou
	I know that Mr. Sabatini's actions are unethical and I believe that they are illegal, as well. Th k y u for your attention to this matter. 
	Michael J. Trainor Tavares, Fl l ake County Republican Executive Committee Pct. 360 Committeeman 
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	for U.S. CONGRESS FL-11 

	YOU'RE INVITED 
	YOU'RE INVITED 
	YOU'RE INVITED 

	2023 Lake County Republican Party Lincoln-Reagan Dinner 
	Mike, 
	Join Team Sabatini on Friday, October 6th at The Venetian Center in 
	Leesburg for the 2023 Lake County Republican Party Lincoln-Reagan Dinner! 
	We will be joined by special guest speaker and friend of Team Sabatini Stephen Friend, who is best known for blowing the whistle on the corrupt FBI , and former Chairman of the House Freedom Caucus Congressman Andy Biggs. 
	Join Team Sabatini, Congressman Bigg!, and FBI Whistleblower SteQhen Friend bY. RSVPing TODAY>>> 
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	Unable to attend but would still like to join our fight to take our country back? Select an option below to make an URGENT donation to my America-First campaign today. 
	Donate $20.23 >>> Donate $50 >>> Donate 1100 >>> Donate $250 >>> Donate $500 >>> Donate S1 ,000 >>> Donate ANY amount to SAVE AMERICA >>> 
	Dinner will be from 7:00 pm-9:00 pm with a VIP Reception at 5:30 pm. I HIGHLY recommend purchasing tickets as soon as possible as you will receive a copy of Stephen Friend's book "True Blue." 
	I look forward to seeing you there, Mike! 
	Figure
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	Figure
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	PAID FOR BY SABATINI FOR CONGRESS 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
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	                      August 24, 2023 
	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 

	liz@lizcurtisassociates.com 
	liz@lizcurtisassociates.com 
	liz@lizcurtisassociates.com 


	Elizabeth Curtis, Treasurer Sabatini for Congress 411 N Donnelly Street, Suite 313 Mount Dora, FL 32757 
	RE:  MUR 8158 
	Dear Ms. Curtis: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates Sabatini for Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8158.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Sabatini for Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Off
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, 
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in this matter. See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed. Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	content/documents/status-of-fec-operations.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	            If you have any questions, please contact Christal Dennis at (202) 694-1519.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Wanda D. Brown 
	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	Figure
	                      August 24, 2023 
	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 

	liz@lizcurtisassociates.com 
	liz@lizcurtisassociates.com 
	liz@lizcurtisassociates.com 


	Anthony Sabatini 411 N Donnelly Street, Suite 313 Mount Dora, FL 32757 
	RE:  MUR 8158 
	Dear Mr. Sabatini: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8158.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against you in this matter.  If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in 
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	content/documents/status-of-fec-operations.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	            If you have any questions, please contact Christal Dennis at (202) 694-1519.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, Wanda D. Brown 
	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	RECEIVED 
	ByOGCCEI..A at 10:19 am, Aug 25, 2023 
	From: To: Subject: Date: Attachments: 
	Anthony Sabatini CELA Re: MUR 8158 Notification Letter (Mr. Sabatini) Thursday, August 24, 2023 8:41:46 PM image002.png 
	NOTIF LTR (Sabatini) MUR 8158.pdf MUR 8158 Compl.pdf Procedures and DOC 2023.pdf 
	Good evening: 
	The absurd and frivolous complaint alleges that sending an email from a campaign account indicating that campaign members will be in attendance at an entirely separate, ticketed event, nm by the local republican county party, some how "diverts" sales oftickets into donations to my campaign. Such an allegation is so absurd and meritless that it doesn't serve a reply, but for the sake of confusion, let me make clear: 
	-The email was sent from a private campaign-controlled / owned email list. -It lists a link to an entirely separate event, solely because members of the campaign team will be in attendance at said event and it's an oppo1tunity to meet and say hello. -There is no connection whatsoever between the County REC (which I serve as Chair) and my seperate campaign for congress. -no account or links are co-mingled whatsoever. 
	If you have fmther questions, please do not hesitate to ask. 
	Anthony Sabatini Sabatini Law Fiim P.A. 411 N Donnelly St Suite #313 
	Figure
	anthony@SabatiniLegal.com 
	anthony@SabatiniLegal.com 

	On Aug 24, 2023, at 7:58 PM, Liz Cmt is 
	<liz@lizcmt isassociates.com> wrote: 

	Fo1warding at request ofbelow. Thanks! 
	----------Fo1warded message --------From: Christal Dennis <Date: Thu, Aug 24, 2023 at 7:57 PM Subject: MUR 8158 Notification Letter (Mr. Sabatini) To: Liz Cmt is <
	-
	CDennis@fec.gov> 
	liz@lizcmtisassociates.com> 

	Ms. Cmiis, 
	Your email is the only one on file on our website can you please fo1ward to Mr. Sabatini. Thank you. 
	Mr. Sabatini, 
	Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received. I have also attached the complaint, a designation ofcounsel, and our procedures. Thank you for your time and have a good evening. 
	Kind regards, 
	Kind regards, 
	Christal Dennis Complaints Examination and Legal Administration (202) 694-1519 
	cela@fec gov 
	Figure
	This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If this email has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1519, or by reply email, and delete the message without copying or disclosing its contents. Thank you 
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	MUR: 8158 
	Respondents: Sabatini for Congress and Elizabeth Curtis in her official capacity as treasurer 
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	8 Complaint Receipt Date:  August 21, 2023 9 Response Dates: August 25, 2023 
	10 
	Figure
	11 Alleged Statutory and 12 Regulatory Violations: 13 14 15 
	Anthony Sabatini 
	52 U.S.C. § 30124(b)(1) 
	52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(A) 
	11 C.F.R. § 110.16(b)(1) 
	11 C.F.R. § 300.61 
	16 The Complaint alleges that 2024 congressional candidate Anthony Sabatini and his 17 principal campaign committee, Sabatini for Congress and Elizabeth Curtis in her official 18 capacity as treasurer, violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the 19 “Act”), when Sabatini sent an email inviting recipients to the Lake County Republican Party 20 Annual Lincoln Reagan Dinner that “gives the reader the strong impression that [the Dinner] is 21 an event for ‘Team Sabatini,’ which is not the
	1
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	MUR 8158 (Sabatini for Congress, et al.) 
	MUR 8158 (Sabatini for Congress, et al.) 

	EPS Dismissal Report 
	EPS Dismissal Report 
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	1 
	1 
	behalf of Save America, a leadership PAC, when he asked recipients to make contribution of 

	2 
	2 
	“any amount” to the PAC.3 

	3 
	3 
	Respondents deny that they diverted “sales of tickets into donations” and contend that 

	4 
	4 
	“the email was sent from a private campaign-controlled/owned email list . . . list[ing] a link to an 

	5 
	5 
	entirely separate event, solely because members of the campaign team will be in attendance at 

	6 
	6 
	said event and it’s an opportunity to meet and say hello.”4 

	7 
	7 
	Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement 

	8 
	8 
	Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and 

	9 
	9 
	assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings.  These 

	10 
	10 
	criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of 

	11 
	11 
	activity and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had 

	12 
	12 
	on the electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent 

	13 
	13 
	trends in potential violations and other developments in the law. This matter is rated as low 

	14 
	14 
	priority for Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria. Given that low 

	15 
	15 
	rating, we recommend that the Commission dismiss the Complaint consistent with the 

	16 
	16 
	Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use 

	17 
	17 
	of agency resources5 and close the file as to all Respondents effective 30 days from the date the 


	3 
	Id., Ex. 1 at 3. 
	4 
	Resp. at 1 (Aug. 25, 2023). 
	5 
	Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985). 
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	1 
	1 
	certification of this vote is signed (or on the next business day after the 30th day, if the 30th day 

	2 
	2 
	falls on a weekend or holiday) and send the appropriate letters. 

	3 
	3 
	Lisa J. Stevenson 


	Acting General Counsel 4 ___________________ BY: __________________________5 Date Claudio J. Pavia 6 Deputy Associate General Counsel 7 __________________________8 Aaron Rabinowitz 9 Assistant General Counsel 10 __________________________11 Kenneth E. Sealls 12 
	13 Attorney 
	13 Attorney 
	BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

	In the Matter of ) 
	) MUR 8158 Sabatini for Congress and Elizabeth ) Curtis in her official capacity as ) treasurer; Anthony Sabatini: EPS ) Dismissal Report ) 
	CERTIFICATION 
	CERTIFICATION 

	I, Laura E. Sinram, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 
	Commission, do hereby certify that on October 16, 2024, the Commission 
	decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 8158: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use of agency resources.  Heckler v. Chaney, 

	     470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985), as recommended in the EPS Dismissal     Report dated October 2, 2024. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Close the file as to all Respondents effective 30 days from the date the certification of this vote is signed (or on the next business day after the 30 day, if the 30 day falls on a weekend or holiday). 
	th
	th


	3. 
	3. 
	Send the appropriate letters. 


	Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Lindenbaum, Trainor, 
	and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.   
	Attest: 
	Digitally signed by
	Figure

	Sabatini withdrew from the race and did not participate in the primary election.  Greg Fox, Anthony Sabatini Drops Out of Republican Primary for House District 11 After Trump Endorses Opponent, WESH2 (June 14, 2024), (reporting that Sabatini withdrew from the race for Florida’s 11th Congressional District on June 13, 2024). 
	1 
	https://www.wesh.com/article/anthony-sabatini-drops-out-of-race/61102775 
	https://www.wesh.com/article/anthony-sabatini-drops-out-of-race/61102775 


	Compl. at 1 (Aug. 21, 2023). 
	2 


	Laura E 
	Laura E 
	Laura E Sinram Date: 
	2024.10.16


	Sinram 
	Sinram 
	17:10:46 -04'00' 
	Laura E. Sinram Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 
	October 16, 2024 Date 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 
	November 15, 2024 
	By UPS 
	By UPS 

	Michael J. Trainor 
	Tavares, FL 32775 
	RE: MUR 8158 
	Sabatini for Congress and Elizabeth Curtis in her official  capacity as treasurer 
	Anthony Sabatini 
	Dear Mr. Trainor: 
	On October 16, 2024, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your Complaint received August 21, 2023, and on the basis of the information provided in the Complaint and information provided by the respondents, determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss the allegations contained in the Complaint.  Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter. 
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).  A copy of the General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the Commission’s finding, is enclosed. 
	The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action within 60 days of the dismissal, which became effective today.  See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8). 
	MUR 8158 (Sabatini for Congress, et al.) Letter to the Complainant Page 2 of 2 
	If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth Sealls, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1210. 
	Sincerely, 
	Lisa J. Stevenson Acting General Counsel 
	BY: Aaron Rabinowitz Assistant General Counsel 
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	11 Alleged Statutory and 12 Regulatory Violations: 13 14 15 
	Anthony Sabatini 
	52 U.S.C. § 30124(b)(1) 
	52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(A) 
	11 C.F.R. § 110.16(b)(1) 
	11 C.F.R. § 300.61 
	16 The Complaint alleges that 2024 congressional candidate Anthony Sabatini and his 17 principal campaign committee, Sabatini for Congress and Elizabeth Curtis in her official 18 capacity as treasurer, violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the 19 “Act”), when Sabatini sent an email inviting recipients to the Lake County Republican Party 20 Annual Lincoln Reagan Dinner that “gives the reader the strong impression that [the Dinner] is 21 an event for ‘Team Sabatini,’ which is not the
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	1 
	behalf of Save America, a leadership PAC, when he asked recipients to make contribution of 

	2 
	2 
	“any amount” to the PAC.3 

	3 
	3 
	Respondents deny that they diverted “sales of tickets into donations” and contend that 

	4 
	4 
	“the email was sent from a private campaign-controlled/owned email list . . . list[ing] a link to an 

	5 
	5 
	entirely separate event, solely because members of the campaign team will be in attendance at 

	6 
	6 
	said event and it’s an opportunity to meet and say hello.”4 

	7 
	7 
	Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement 

	8 
	8 
	Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and 

	9 
	9 
	assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings.  These 

	10 
	10 
	criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of 

	11 
	11 
	activity and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had 

	12 
	12 
	on the electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent 

	13 
	13 
	trends in potential violations and other developments in the law. This matter is rated as low 

	14 
	14 
	priority for Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria. Given that low 

	15 
	15 
	rating, we recommend that the Commission dismiss the Complaint consistent with the 

	16 
	16 
	Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use 

	17 
	17 
	of agency resources5 and close the file as to all Respondents effective 30 days from the date the 
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	Id., Ex. 1 at 3. 
	4 
	Resp. at 1 (Aug. 25, 2023). 
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	Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985). 
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	certification of this vote is signed (or on the next business day after the 30th day, if the 30th day 

	2 
	2 
	falls on a weekend or holiday) and send the appropriate letters. 

	3 
	3 
	Lisa J. Stevenson 


	Acting General Counsel 4 ___________________ BY: __________________________5 Date Claudio J. Pavia 6 Deputy Associate General Counsel 7 __________________________8 Aaron Rabinowitz 9 Assistant General Counsel 10 __________________________11 Kenneth E. Sealls 12 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 
	November 15, 2024 
	By Electronic Mail 
	By Electronic Mail 

	anthony@SabatiniLegal.com 
	anthony@SabatiniLegal.com 
	anthony@SabatiniLegal.com 


	Anthony Sabatini Sabatini Law Firm P.A. 411 N Donnelly St Suite #313 Mount Dora, FL 32757 
	RE: MUR 8158 
	Sabatini for Congress and  
	Elizabeth Curtis in her official    
	capacity as treasurer 
	Anthony Sabatini 
	Dear Mr. Sabatini: 
	On August 24, 2023, the Federal Election Commission notified Sabatini for Congress and Elizabeth Curtis in her official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”) and you, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act”).  A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time. 
	Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on October 16, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter effective November 15, 2024.   
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). A copy of the General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the Commission’s finding, is enclosed. 
	If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth Sealls, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1210. 
	Sincerely, 
	Aaron Rabinowitz 
	Assistant General Counsel 
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